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Fra: Schou, Lone

Sendt: 16. juni 2008 12:29

Til: Sindholt, Ove

Emne: VS: Financial Guarrantees and motivated statemient [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
t.o.

Fra: Glaubitz, Sven [maitto:glaubitz@goes-sh.de]

Sendt: 10, juni 2008 11:38

Til: 'Hail, Damien'

Cc: Schou, Lone; Heinrichs, Regina

Emne: AW: Financial Guarrantees and motivated statement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Damien,
Sorry that I'm se. late with my answer, but | have some discussed about the answer.

At first | will inform you that I'm going to change my working place at the ‘end of July. But my college Mrs Regina Heinrichs
heinrichs@goes-sh.de) is involved in all information's about QOrica. So we have no suminer-vacation.

I'm not sure that | understand your question No. 3 right. According to our regulation we have a time period of 30 days to give our
permit to a notification if the notifications are complete.

Further mére | had a discussion with SAVA about the harbour Brunsbiittet and their storage facthty The resuit of our discussion is
that SAVA will rent the storage. So SAVA is the Importer and the disposal facility. In this case we need only one financial guarantee
for the SAVA..

A sufficient financial guarantee is for us 1210 Euro per tonne of waste.

Best regards from Schleswig-Helstein

" Sven

GOES mbH
Gesellschaft fur die Organlsatlon der
Entsorgung von Sonderabfélien mbH
Saalestralle 8
24539 Neuminster
© Telefon: 04321 / 899416
Telefax: 04321 /999498
eMail: glaubitz@goes-sh.de

<http./iwww.goes-sh.de/>
Amtsgericht Kiel HRB 1720 NM

Geschdfisfilhrer: Dr. Reinhard L. Weber
" Aufsichtsratsvorsitzender: Minsterialrat Dr. Andreas Wasielewski
----- Urspriingliche Nachricht—--—
Von: Hall, Damien {mailtc:Damien.Hall@environment.gov.au}
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 29. Mai 2008 01:56
An: ; Mathiesen, Camilla Louise; Andreas,Wasielewski@mlur.tandsh.de; joachim.wuttke@uba.de; glaubitz@goes-sh.de
Cc: Rothenfluh, Daniel '
Betreff: RE: Financial Guarrantees and motivated statement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Wichtigkeit: Hoch
Dea.r Lone et al,
Thank you for your e-mail and for the information regarding the financial guarantees.
In response to you earlier question about ti.ming and motivated statement.
1 hope to provide you with the motivated statement in the coming week or two as we have just received the
draft independent review of Australia's capacity to treat the HCB waste stockpile. Once this report is final
we will send you the motivated statement. I expect this to occur before COP9.
Can I please ask you, Sven and Joachim the following questions?
(i) how long will you all be on summer vacation for?

('ii) will there be anyone available to review the motivated statement in your absence, and

{iii) how long will you need to review and comment on the suitability of the motivated statement once it has
“been provided to you?

Thank you in advance for your response and assistance in this matter.

Regards
Damien

file://C\DOCUME~1\sornm\LOKALE~I\Temp\SJ20100614121543781 [DOR12146... 14-06-2010



Side 2 af' 3

From: Schou, Lone [mailto:LOS@MST.DK]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 May 2008 5:36 PM

To: Hall, Damien '

Cc: Mathiesen, Camilla Louise; Sindholt, Ove; glaubitz@goes-sh.de; Andreas.Wasielewski@mlur.landsh.de;
joachim.wuitke@uba.de

Subject: VS: Financial Guarrantees [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

Dear Damier,

The notifier shall provide a financiel guarentee coresponding to DKK 3,000 per tonne of waste to the authorities
of the exporting country. If the Danish EPA estimates that the expected costs for transport, disposal, recocery
and storage will derogate significantly, the Danish EPA may decide that the financiel guarentee ‘shall constitute
a larger amount than DKK 3,000 per tonne.

Draft of financiel guarentee from Denmark is enclosed.

| hope this clarifies your question.

Best regards
Lone

L one Schou
Danish Environmental Protection Agency
Strandgade 29, 1401 Copehagen

- Denmark

Tel: + 45 72 54 40 00
direct tel: + 45 72 54 43 21
mail: los@mst ok

Fra Hall Damien [mailto:Damien. Hal[@enwronment gov. au]

Sendt: 26. maj 2008 05:46

Til: Schou, Lone; Mathiesen, Camilla Louise; glaubiz@goes-sh.de .
Cc: Andreas.Wasielewski@miur.landsh.de; joachim.wuttke@uba.de
Emne: FW: Financial Guarrantees [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Prioritet: Haj

Dea_.r Lone, Camilla,and Sven

1 have been approached by Orica to enquire on their behalf regarding the exact wording
and the actual size of the financial guarantees that would be needed by Orica were they to
lodge an application for export.

Your advice on this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Warm Regards
Damien

From b|II crowe@arica.com [mailto:bill.crowe@orica.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 May 2008 12:44 PM

To: Hall, Damien

Ce: Rothenfluh, Daniel; john.fetter@orica.com

Subject: Financial Guarrantees

Damien,

Thanks for your offer to request the extent of the financial guarantees (FGs) required by the
various authorities. Please note that Orica will hoid a fotal of $A 130M insurance - $70M primary

and additional $60M for marine.

1. We understand FGs will be requlred for the following:
- Danish EPA (Kommunekemi) - 6010 tonne waste in the apphcatlon for two shipments in one

year
- GOES (Sava) - 2130 tonnes waste in the application waste in the application for two shipments

* in one year
- Staatliches Umweltamt Itzehoe (Hafengesellschaft Brunsbuttel) - storage at the port of a

maximum 1200 tonne waste
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2. German FGs were approx. Euro 400 - 500 / tonne based on 53% of the annual volume in our
earlier applications.

3. Hafengesellschaft Brunsbuettel (Brunsbutte! Port Store) - the licence suggest Euro 1.4 M for
16,000 tonne - on a propaortional basis | assume this would be approx. Eure 90 per tonne.

4, It would be worth cheécking any specific requirements for the wording of the FGs. The German
Authorities were very particular. | have altached the FG prepared for Lanu, who was the
competent authority for Sava. The specific wording which was required is in the section beginning:

"IN CONNECTION WITH:
THIS BANK GUARANTEE..."

. Please let me know if you require any more information.

Regards,

Bill R Crowe
Orica Austratia Pty Lid
Phone: +61 (0) 3-9665-7483
Fax: +61 (0) 3-9665-7521

. Mobile: +61 (0) 412-809825
Email: bill.crowe@erica.com

********************‘k**i‘e****‘k‘****‘k****************#*******************

Please consider the enviromment before printing this e-mail.

This message is intended solely for the individual(s) and entity(s)
addressed. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. The use, copying or distribution of this message or any.
information it centains, by anydne other than the addressee, is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify
postmasterforica.com. The mailbox address from which this message has
been sent is for business mail only. Mail sent te it may be subject.

to security scanning and delivery on non~business messages sent to this

address. may not occur. Thank you.
*************************‘k**‘***********‘k***‘k***************************

mail and delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error,
that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in
respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

copies, If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver
of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Diese Mail wurde von Dataport maschinell
auf Viren und gefihrliche Inhalte untersucht.
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